
From: York, Brooke
To: Redleaf-Durbin, Joan (she/her/hers); Hendrix, Corey; Chavez, Araceli
Subject: Bluestone Coke, LLC Unilateral Administrative Order
Date: Friday, March 29, 2024 10:34:00 AM
Attachments: 20240329 Bluestone UAO Service Package.pdf

FYI
This has the Green Card information at the end.
 
Thank you,
Brooke York
Environmental Engineer
RCRA Enforcement Section
Chemical Safety and Land Enforcement Branch
Enforcement and Compliance Assurance Division
U.S. E.P.A.  -  Region 4 Sam Nunn Atlanta Federal Center
61 Forsyth St, SW
10th floor
Atlanta, GA 30303
Office: 404-562-8025
York.Brooke@epa.gov
 
PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL - DO NOT RELEASE

This email, including any attachments, may contain material that is confidential, privileged
and/or attorney work product and is for the sole use of the intended recipient.  Any review,
reliance or distribution by others or forwarding without express permission is strictly
prohibited.  If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and delete all
copies.
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